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This directive provides quidance for determining the
uu nfpttmmnfﬂohtimmﬂriﬂmmlammmm
action to suspend or Tsvoke » FPederal persit when required.

2., Definitions. As set forth in 30 CPR B43.5, the following
definitions Eﬁly:

a. Umarranted failure to 1y means tha failure of a
permittes to prevent Eﬁmm&wﬂuhﬂmdhiuwhr
permit or any requiremsnt of tha Burface Mining Control amd
Reclamation Aot {the Act), due to indiffarance, lack of diligence, or
lack of reasonable care, or the fajilure to abate any viclation of sach
permit or the Act due to indifference, lack of dilicgence, or lack of
reascyiable cars,

b, wWillful viplation means an act or cmission which viclates the
Act, the requiations, the applicable program, or any permit condition
recuired by the Act, the regulations, or the applicable program,
committad by a person who intends the result which actuoally ccours.

a. miggm.

a. FPolicy. The QOffice of Burface Mining Reclamation and
Enforcament {OSMRE) is required to issue an order tc a permittee
recuiring the permittes to show cause why its permit and richt to mine
under the Act should not be suspended or revcked, 1f it is determined
that a pattern of viclations exists, or has existed, and that the
violations were caused by the permittes willfnlly or through
unwarrantsd failure to comply with the requiresents of the Act, the
ragqulatory program, or the permlt conditions.

The order requiring the permittes to show cause vhy its permit should
not be suspended or revcked will be issued only after a revies of the
history of violaticos of the permittes has besn conducted. Thiz review
E*be proaptad by the conditions existing during two or more Federal
ions of the permit arsa within any 12-month pericd after
app:cpriatn c¢ircumstances have been considered, as provided in 30 CFR
843.13(a){2). However, & review of a permittes's history of violations
whall ocour as required by 30 CFR A43.13 (1) once the permittss has
been cited for violatione of the same or related requirements during
three or more Federal inspections of the permit area within any 12-
month period, (2} upon a permittee’s failure t0 abate a violation
containad in & notice of violation or ceasation order within the
abatement pericd set in the notice or order as smbesgquently axtended,
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or (3) as Indicated by ismiance of a failure to abate cessation order
‘or other mechanism to trigger civil p-‘:a:lties assessed under section
518(h} of tha Act.

Besponsitd]icies.

{1} Piald Office Dirsctors are responeible for the
E:gli.uimry detarmination as to whather a pattern of viclations
.“.

(2) Assistant Directows for Bastern and Weetern Field
tions ara Tesponsible Jor reviewing and concurring with the Fleld
rector's preliminary determinmation ax to whether a pattern of
violations exists.

(3) Diractor tions and Technical Sexvices is
responsible for a pattern
violations exists and issuing ordars to show causs why a permit should
not be suspercied or revoked. The Deputy Director, Operations amd
Technical Sarvices alsc siqns orders suspending or revoking a permit in
certain cases as specified below under section 3.c.{6){c).

(4) Assistant Director, Finance and Accounting is
responaible for assisting the Assistant Directors for Fastem and
Weatarn Fleld Cperaticns and Pield Office Directors in developing
report Iormats for data containsd in the Collection Mapagement
Information System (OMIS) and providing such reporta to thoae offices
upon request .

c. Proosiures.

{1} The Assistant Directors for Eastern and Western Field
Operations in conjunction with the Assistant Director, Finance and
Aoconting, will sstablish procesdures whereby data fraom OMIS ia
incorporated into the process of reviewing a permittee's history of
violations to the extent necessary to identify all potential patterns
of vioclaticns casas.

(2) where the FPield Office has reason to suspect that a
pattarn of violations exists, it will conduct a review of the
permitten's history of violations issued under the criteria contained
in 30 CPR 843.13(a)(4). In conducting this review the following
criteria as spacified in 30 CFR 843.13{a){2) ard {3} will be veasd:

(a) The mwber of viclations, cited on coe cr mre
occapions, of the same or related recpuiremsnts of the Act, the Fadera)
rulas, tha Federal program, or the perxmit (Note that the issuance of a
cessation crder for a given violation ax a result of a permittee's
failure to abate the same viclatjmn previously cited in a notice of
viclation constitutes only one violation for the purposes of
determining the sxistence of a pattern of violaticns);



' (b} The mumber of viclations, cited on one or more
cccasions of different raquirements of the Act, the Pederal rules, the
Faderal program or the parmit; and

() The extent to which the violationa are isolated
-departurss fram lawful conduct.

"{3)Y From the facts ascertained from this review, the Pield
Office Director will make a preliminary determination relative to the
axistance of the suspectsd pattarn. If the Field Office Director
determines that inadequate facts sxist to spport a pattern of
viclations, the cccwrrence of the review will be documented in writing
and retained in the Fleld Office's records. Ho further action is

regirsd.

‘ {4} If the Field Office Director determines that the review:
finding may indicate a pattern, the facts ascertained during the review
will be thoroughly documsnted in writing and submitted to the Assistant
Director for Eastern or Western Field Operations. If the Aasistant
Director finds that the existence of a pattern is not adequately
spported, the Assistant Director will notify the Field Office Director
in writing of the decision and no further action will be. taken,

{(5) When the Assistant Director for Pastern or Western Pleld
Operations review indicates that a pattarn of violaticrs may exist, the
Deputy Dirsctor, Opsrations and Technical Services is advised. If the
Deputy Director, Operations and Technioml Bervices determines that a
mttern of viclations exists, then the Deputy Director will (with
coordination fram the Office of the Solicitor) issue an otder to show
canse, Upcnr issuance of an order to shew cause the Deputy Director,
Operations ard Technical Services, as required by 30 CFR 843.13{a}{1)
shal)l promptly file a oopy of any much corder with the Office of
Hearings an? Appeals ard the State Requlatory Bsthority, if any. 1If
the Deputy Director, Operations and Technical Servicea finds that a
mttern of viglations does not axist, the Deputy Director will notify
the appropriate Asaiatant Director for Field Operations in writing of
the decision and no further action will be taken.

{€) In thosa cases where the Deputy Director, Operations snd
Tochnical Services decides to izsue an order to show canse:

{a) The order to show cause why a permit and right to
mine under the Act shomld not be suspsnded or revoked should clearly
present adecuats evidence, as raguired by 43 CFR 4.1190(b) that a
pattern of violations exists or has existed, thus making the provisions
of 30 CPR 843.13 applicable to the particular sitwmtion, and that these
raapcne are the basis for fesvance of the show cause crdar.

(b) If the permitiee files an answer to the show cause
order and reapiests a hearing, such hearing will be provided and the
Office of Hearings and Appeals will issue a written determinaticn as



to vhathar a pattem of viclations sxists and, if appropriate, shall
issue an order, in accordance with 30 CFR 843.13{b) and (¢).

{e} 1If within 30 days from receipt of the order to show
cause the permittee does not file an answar to thw order, or does not
reguest a hearing, or if a hearing is requested and the permities falls
to appear, then 15 dxys after the expiration of thw timn conatralnts
sat for the applicable event the Deputy Director, Operaticons swd )
Technionl Services will ismuwe a letter notifying tin parmities that 1tas.
parmit is eithar suspendad or revoked. This letter will clazrly
specify all cbligaticns and asscciated ac:iions required of the
pernittes as a result of the suspsnsicm or revocation of the paradt.

(i} Tha decision relating to the approprirtensass
of suspending a permit and the length of such suapwnidion versus
revocation of a permit will be pade by the Deputy Director, Operstions
and Tectnical Bervices. The Deputy Director, Operations and Technical
Services' decision on whather to suspand or revoke a permit and for how
lorng is cass-specific and will be tased on tha permittes's history or
previous patterns and the Field Office Director's reconmendation on tha
typs of violations (uwmarranted failure to camply or willful
viglation), the permittese's compliance record {e.g. whether the
parmittee had previously had a permit suspanded or revoked}, or if thw
permittea continued to mine on a suspended permit. Jn the latisr
instance permlt revocation would be appropriate.

{ii} than the determination is made to revoke the
permit and the right to mine under tha Act, the permittas will be
reaquired to immdiately ceass mining activities on the permit arsa,

_ {1i1) when ths determination is made to suspend the
permit and the right to mine under the Act, the permittes will be
raquired to complete all affirmative cbligations to abate all
anditions, practices, or violations as specified in the order.

4. PReporting Requirements. None.

Z. Feferencesm. 30 CPFR 843.5.
30 CFR 843.13.
43 CFR 4.1190{h}.

6. Hhctmnthlrm Nona .

7. REffactive Dats. Upon Issuance.

. Contact. Chief, BEranch of Inspection ard Enforcement, (202}
343-4550.



